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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Request For Surveyor Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020318
Attachments: 20318 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Hi Catherine

We await your reply to our email of 1 June 2018.

Meanwhile, we attach the TP survey report, please let us have your surveyor’s paper survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 12:23 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: RE: Request For Surveyor Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020318

Hi Catherine

Surveyor, Ma Chin Fook has been agreed by workshop. Please check why full survey report
was not conducted.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 3:19 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: Request For Surveyor

Dear Mr Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
"Wishes you n Happy New Year 2018"

Best Regards,



Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN ]mailto:geraIdpoh@longac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 3:00 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: FW: Request For Surveyor

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020318
Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed with the PRI at the given address below.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Susan Lim/Fion Pee I'maifto:kohlimmotorinq@amail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 2:54 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: Request For Surveyor

Hi Mr Poh,
Kindly arrange surveyor Ma Chin Fook to do PRI . Thank you.

Regards
Susan (Hp 91004390)

On Thu, Jan 4, 2018 at 12:43 PM, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Susan,

Please see attached and let us hear from you.

Best Regards



Gerald Poh
Sénior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Susan Lim/Fion Pee [mailto:kohlimmotorin mail.com
Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 12:18 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Request For Surveyor

Dear Officer,

Kindly arrange your surveyor to conduct a survey for the following accident claim :

Survey Date: 29.08.2017 (Tuesday)

Our Vehicle : SCZ 5977 B

Your Insured : SGV 5290 Y

Subject : Accident Involving SCZ 5977 B & SGV 5290 Y On 03.01.2018.

Workshop : Koh & Lim Motoring Services

Address : 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14 Singapore 575722

A copy of the GIA is attached for your reference.

Kindly confirm with us via email, fax(64841482) or phone (Hp 91004390). Thank you.

Vehicle SCZ 5977 B is in our workshop now.

Best Regards,

Susan



91004390

Koh & Lim Motoring Services



MAL 518001840 / Ah Lim Motor Company - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0301/2018 17:34
SUBMITTED BY: Teh Sal Gin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be complaled by the Pelicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Reco

Singapore(GIA) for archiving and thal copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interestad parbes.

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurars, you hereby consent 1o the

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
03/01/2018 17:34
03/01/2018 08:00
SLE AFT S'PORE SPORTS SCH TWRDS KJE
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SCZ59778

NG LAY LING KAREN
S$7120761G

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97820953
OTHERS-NOPHONE

HONDA
ODYSSEY-2.4 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Dale Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

16-MH001062-R00

LEE SENG LIP LINUS
S6901377€

12/01/1969

OUTDOOR

22/09/1988

29 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97672325

LINUS.LEE@ORANGETEE.COM

INsurance companies.

rds Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of

archiving of 1his report at the centre and 1o coples of the report being made available

Page 1 of 18



. Address BLK 7 MARYMOUNT TERRACE #08-02

Postcode 573963
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha_w_a been approacrjed by upknawnlperson{s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accidenl reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was naotice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SGV5290Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materiat
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy [lability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archliving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
funderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the *Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyars/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims:

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well s on the
extemal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ awyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c}  mv Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

A= ~

Poliecyhalder's S'gnature Driver's Signature R!n:ming Centre Persodnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: ,,5/,, / 201 & NRIC/FIN No.:
16 . 02

Page 3of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN . . o
- 3 /201 : o 7: sé adter § “or ‘330t etz ‘f:bu‘-"ll. f(an_.
Accident Date: ’ /0 faess Time: Locatlon: SLE after § pore §psits Sch

My Vehicle A: $€2 57778  vehicleB: S&VS299Y  yeghicle C/Others

Vehiele
i

Nerts

-Q ;vbS7r:'£
K Sclrss )

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Oa 3 Jaawsry 2613 oboat ©7°SE am my velwidd was Wit from the back

at by Vewidh B, There was 3 sleudewn w traffic and I reduced my
ki gpeed o pe kmlh pust aftes pass. ng the Singz pore $porty Sclioo)
on my vight, Suddenaly theve was 3 feud }-._;J_{-,_,M the buclk zad
T realued tha+ Uq.h.d{ R did phet $tep - hMc te (2we the ;,“\Jn‘-t-
L pruuw-*c‘ her 3--J Wad 2t TS. Be k-\/k whadl (Iwre @ B Seiledd deat
ts the ‘!’3'l¢1148 1«6‘- bumpee of ny veli Ueo The weather was frae and
br'u‘h-r at the time b the Ju..“{c,ﬂ-; Vewiele B was ditven l,q tlhe dviver

b_, the Azame v-{ Mf. " Mobip . 8786 7233)
f

( ) Claim QD /TP at Ah Lim Motor (/f Claim @D / TP at other workshop ~ { ) Reporting Only
Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to

My workshop . KoK & LM MeToru G

Email Address . koh limmote r.'ns @ gma: [ com
& Myself 1 .

Em:ir Address : [wue. lee @ Dranﬂ-e. tee. com

Note : Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
your own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
my(deum the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

///f%
Policyhokier's Signature Driver's Signatura(lr d/'lvar is not the policyhaidar)  Witnessad by Repdrting Centre

Dats & Time: Dale&Tme ©3 2ot 8 Personnel
g :02-

Page 4 of 18



1/8/2018

L]

PARF/COL Kepaie crnyuuy

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:
Owner |D:

" Vehicle Details:
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2018

hltpsu‘lvrl.Ita‘gav.sgﬂtafvﬂ!acﬁuﬂanqulraﬂebalaByPubﬂcﬂaforat)arag

Company

7839R

GBC8187C

No

08 Jan 2018
IsUzuU
NHR85AUE4AC
Blue

2013
4)J1371384
JAANHRB5ED7100071
$23,179.00

06 Dec 2013

06 Dec 2013

0

$1,159.00

No

$0.00

05 Dec 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$51,112.00

$30,196.00

$30,196.00

Input?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

11



Invoice Number: 18/0100086/ISP ISP Automobile Appraisal
Date Issued: 11 May 2018

Termis: Cash On Delivery Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14
Payment: All payments payable to "ISP Automobile

Appraisal’ #10-62 Singapore 730503
Attention Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14
Singapore 575722

2 Detailed Accounts

2.1 Reference

Name of Claimant Ng Lay Ling Karen Date of Inspection 08.01.2018

Policy Number NA Sum Insured NA

Claim Number NA Excess Amount NA

Accident Date 03.01.2018 3rd Party Vehicle SGV 5290 Y

Repairer Koh & Lim Motoring 3rd Party Insurer Lonpac Insurance Bhd
Services
160 Sin Ming Drive .
#05-14 5575722 5

Date of Request 08.01.2018

2.2 Vehicle Particulars

Registration Number ~ SCZ 5977 B Mileage 29005 km

Make and Model Honda Odyssey Engine Number K24W72012452

Date of Registration 2016 Chassis Number JHMRC1890GC205375
Colour Metal Grey Engine Capacity 2356 cc

2.3 Pre-Accident Condition (Static Test Only)

Steering Serviceable Paint Work Good
Foot-brake Serviceable Modification NA
Hand-brake Serviceable General Condition Good

ISP Automobile Appraisal
Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 TH0-4390 9125 4449 F 6484-1482  E ispautoapp@gmail.com 3



invoice Number: 18/0100086/ISP ISP Automobile Appraisal
Date Issued: 11 May 2018

Termis: Cash On Delivery Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14
Payment: All payments payable to “ISP Automobile

Appraisal’ #10-62 Singapore 730503
Attention Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14
Singapore 575722

2.4 Tyre Condition

Tyre Locatlon Remaining Thread Depth Maké

(mm)
FrontRightTyre 5 mm Goodyear
';r.on-t Left"i'yre 5 mm Goodyear .
E; Rig_lI T_y;'e - 5 mm Good);éar
T!ea?Laﬁ; L 5mm Good#ée;r

2.5 Point of Impact

The vehicle has sustained impact damages on the rear portion

2.6 General Description of Damages

The impact of the collision has damaged/affected the tailgate tailgate inner trim, rear bumper, rear
end panel, rear end panel inner trim, left side rear tender inner trim, rear floor panel, rear chassis
members, rear fenders, rear reflectors, etc. Please refer to the photographs attached for a detailed
account of the damages during our survey.

ISP Automobile Appraisal
Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 Tavili-43g0 9125 4449 F 6484-1482 E ispautoapp@gmail.com 4



Invoice Number: 18/0100086/SP ISP Automobile Appraisal
Date Issued: 11 May 2018

Temis: Cash On Delivery Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14
Payment: All payments payable to ‘ISP Autormobile

Appraisal’ #10-62 Singapore 730503
Attention Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14
Singapore 575722

2.7 Recommendation

We have inspected thoroughly the actual damage« found on the vehicle before we conclude as to
whether the parts needed replacement or repairs  The estimated cost of repair submitted by the
repairer is_$12,776.08. We have adjusted the « ost 10 $8,782.64 and recommend that the repairs to
be taken on a lump sum basis of $7,000.00. n our opinicn the damaged parts are consistent

with that caused by the accident.

2.8 Remarks

We have not authorised the repairs. Howeve: o1 intormation under normal circumstances, the
period of repair should not exceed 10 working day:

This inspection was conducted on a “Without Prejudice” basis

We are pleased to advice that the inspectior works was carried out accordingly, and hereby submit
our Appraisal Report and photographs

ISP Automobile Appraisal

Andrew How

Motor Vehicle Appraiser

ISP Automobile Appraisal
Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 T EL S IFLRr T Y : F 64841482 E ispautoapp@gmail com 5



Invoice Number: 18/0100086/ISP

Date Issued: 11 May 2018

Terms: Cash On Delivery

Payment: All payments payable to “ISP Automobile

Appraisal

Afttention

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14
Singapore 575722

3 Cost Schedule

REPAIR DETAILS (SCZ 5977 B)
Recommended Parts
No Qty Particulars

| | Tailgate

2 I Rear windscreen dam rubber

3 I Rear windscreen lower moulding

- 2 Rear windscreen side moulding
@$28.20ea

5 2 Rear windscreen side inner moulding
@%6.50ea

6 I Rear windscreen rubber

7 I Tailgate emblem (H)

8 | Tailgate outer top chrome garnish

9 2 Tailgate reflector lamp (Right/l eft)
@3$381.60ea

10 I Tailgate bottom chrome garnish

11 I Tailgate inner trim

12 12 Tailgate inner trim clip @$3.20ea

13 | Tailgate inner pull handle

14 I Tailgate lock

15 | Tailgate lock actuator

16 | Tailgate lock striker

17 | Tailgate weatherstrip

18 2 Tail light (Right/Left) @$821.70ea

19 | Rear bumper

20 4 Rear bumper reverse sensor

ISP Automobile Appraisal

Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503

T 354)0-43  9125.4449

ISP Automobile Appraisal

Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14

#10-62 Singapore 730503

Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Condition
Dented

Necessary
Necessary

Necessary

Necessary

Necessary
Necessary
Refit

l.eft Cracked

Dented/Cracked
Dented/Deformed
Necessary

Refit
Dented/Jammed
Dented/Damaged
Bent

lorn

Refit

Dented
Dented/Damaged

F 64B4.1482

Repairer’s
Amount
$1,129.40
$8.60
$16.20
$56.40

$13.00

$12.90
$39.20
$284.20
$763.20

$210.40
$254.70
$38.40
$28.10
$221.60
$136.20
$27.20
$137.40
$1,643.40
$575.20
$1,280.00

E Ispautoapp@gmail.com

Adjuster’s
Amount
$1.129.40 /
$8.60
$16.20"
$56.40

$13.00 /

$12.90
$39.20 -
$0.00
$381.60

$210.40
$254.70 /
$38.40
$0.00
$221.60
$136.20
$27.20 v
$137.40
$0.00
$575.20

$+280.00
H4+0-60

T =

6



Invoice Number: 18/0100086/ISP

Date Issued: 11 May 2018

Termis: Cash On Delivery

Payment: All payments payable to “ISP Automobile

Appraisal

Attention

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14

Singapore 575722

Recommended Parts

No Qty Particulars
21 2 Rear bumper reflector (Right/l eft)
@$52.30
22 6  Rear bumper clip @$3.50ea
23 2 Rear bumper retainer (Right/Left)
@%28.70ea
24 I Rearend panel
25 I Rearend panel garnish
26 I Rear lock sensor
27 2 Rear fender inner trim (Right/l ef)
@%748.60ea
28 12 Rear fender inner trim clip (Right/Left)
@%3.20ea
29 | Rear compartment cover
30 I Rear floor panel
ISP Automobile Appraisal
8lk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 T %/00.43%

ISP Automobile Appraisal

Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14

#10-62 Singapore 730503

Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Condition
Dented/Cracked

Necessary

( racked/Necessary

Dented
Dented/Deformed
Dented/Broken

| .efi
( racked/Deformed

Necessary

Serviceable
Dented/Distorted

l.ess Discount 20%

| 1st Parts Sub Total

U125 4449 F 6484-1482

Repairer’s Adjuster’s
Amount Amount
$104.60 $104.60
$21.00 $21.00 -/
$57.40 $57.40 ./
$478.20 $478.20 /
$132.30 $132.30
$84.70 $84.70
$1,497.20 $748:66- /
€257 ko
$38.40 $38.40
$318.40 $0.00
$387.20 $387.20-
$9,995.10 $6,590.80 444774
$1,999.02 $1318.16 9337+,
$7,996.08 $5.272.64 _23F35.0

E ispautoapp@gmail.com
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Invoice Number: 18/0100086/1SP ISP Automobile Appraisal
Date Issued: 11 May 2018

* Terms: Cash On Delivery Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14
Payment: All payments payable to “ISP Automobile
Appraisal” #10-62 Singapore 730503
Attention Ph 9100-4390 / 9125-4449

Client name: Koh & Lim Motoring Services
Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #05-14

Singapore 575722
Recommended Parts
Repairer’s Adjuster’s
No Qty Particulars Condition Amount Amount
Special Nett Items
1 | Rear windscreen sealant Necessary $50.00 $40.00 v
2 | Rearend panel sealant Necessary $50.00 $40.00/
3 I Rear floor panel sealant Neuessary $50.00 $40:00- X% v
4 I Rear floor panel insulator Necessary $200.00 1 50.00)-/.,13,.
S/N Sub Total $350.00 $270.00_L57T
Parts lotal $8.,346.08 $5:542:64- 290 6.H)
Recommended Labour
Repairer’s Adjuster’s
No Particulars Amount Amount
3000
I Removal & re-installation of rear seats. interior trims. garnishes. $160.00 $120:00
etc for necessary repair
5000
2 Transfer of tailgate components part to new tailgate $120.00
(gD oD
3 Transfer of rear windscreen to new tailgate $150.00 $120.00 v
4 Perform checks on rear electrical wiring system $80.00 $50.00 v
) B
5 Removal, replacement &/or transfer of rear reverse sensors and $200.00 $180-00
reset control unit.
B0 &0
6  To straighten, repair, realign on affected portion and replace  $1,600.00 +06:
damaged parts.
7 Perform chassis alignments. $400.00 $300.00 X
ISP Automobile Appraisal

Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 T4 oo-d390 4105 4444 F 6484.1482 E ispautoapp@gmail.com 8



invoice Number: 18/0100086/ISP ISP Automobile Appraisal
Date Issued: 11 May 2018

" Termis: Cash On Delivery Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14
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
60-0t
8  To spray anti-rust coating on new & affected panels. $120.00 $90.66- /
602 6D X2RD
9  To spray painting affected portions. $1,600.00 $1:200:00-
Labour Total :  $4,430.00 $3:240:00- = 0400
Total (Parts & Labour): §12,776.08 —58:782.64 5965-06
Lump Sum Cost Of Repair : §7:000-00 77 2 W05

II\
."-jl

VL 7

o I'r C} fj R
S|V

ISP Automobile Appraisal
Blk 503 Woodlands Drive 14 #10-62 Singapore 730503 T 9004490 4105 4449 F 6484.1482 E Ispautoapp@gmail.com



N4 74

- -

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS3/LPC18000321/Brbe2-1
oon: ozoe |||
Code: LPC2

Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SGV 5290Y Veh. Inspected SCZ 59778
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17/18/18/VP05/020318 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 01/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA ODYSSEY c.Cc 2356
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JHMRC1890GC205375 Colour DARK GREY
Odometer 29005 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [235/40 R18 GOODYEAR 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[235/40 R18 GOODYEAR 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [235/40 R18 GOODYEAR 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/40 R18 GOODYEAR 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/01/2018 |Inspection Date 05/01/2017
Survey held at KOH & LIM MOTORING SERVICES
BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-14
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SCZ 5977B

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 3

S P Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo. rkshop?ty_)] “],
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE DENTED 1,129.40 1,129.40
1|REAR WINDSCREEN DAM RUBBER NECESSARY 8.60 8.60
1|REAR WINDSCREEN LOWER MOULDING NECESSARY 16.20 16.20
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SIDE MOULDING @$28.20 NECESSARY 56,40 56.40
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SIDE INNER MOULDING @$6.50 NECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN RUBBER NECESSARY 12.90 12.90
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (H) NECESSARY 39.20 39.20
1| TAILGATE OUTER TOP CHROME GARNISH REFIT 284.20 -
2|TAILGATE REFLECTOR LAMP (RIGHT / LEFT) @$381.680 |LEFT CRACKED 763.20 381.60
1|[TAILGATE BOTTOM CHROME GARNISH DENTED / 210.40 210.40
CRACKED
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM DENTED/ 25470 25470
DEFORMED
12| TAILGATE INNER TRIM CLIP @%$3.20 NECESSARY 38.40 38.40
1|[TAILGATE INNER PULL HANDLE REFIT 28.10 -
1[TAILGATE LOCK DENTED / JAMMED 221.60 221.60
1|TAILGATE LOCK ACTUATOR DENTED/ 136.20 136.20
DAMAGED
1|TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER BENT 27.20 27.20
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TORN 137.40 137.40
2|TAIL LIGHT (RIGHT / LEFT) @$821.70 REFIT 1,643.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 575.20 575.20
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @$320.00 DENTED / 1,280.00 470.00
DAMAGED - 2PCS
ONLY
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RIGHT / LEFT) @$52.30 DENTED / 104.60 104.60
CRACKED
68|REAR BUMPER CLIP @%$3.50 NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER (RIGHT / LEFT) @$28.70 CRACKED / 57.40 57.40
NECESSARY
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 478.20 478.20
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DENTED/ 132.30 132.30
DEFORMED

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18000321/Brbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
: St Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Parts Condition s A [ S
1|REAR LOCK SENSOR DENTED / BROKEN 84.70 84.70
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM (RIGHT / LEFT) @$748.60  |LEFT CRACKED / 1,497.20 685.40
DEFORMED
12|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (RIGHT / LEFT) @%$3.20 |NECESSARY 38.40 38.40
1|REAR COMPARTMENT COVER SERVICEABLE 318.40 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 387.20 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,999.02 -1,066.08
7,996.08 4,264.32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
350.00 80.00
LABOUR
TO SPRAY PAINTING AFFECTED PORTIONS. 1,600.00 800.00
REMOVAL & RE-INSTALLATION OF REAR SEATS, 160.00 80.00
INTERIOR TRIMS, GARNISHES, ETC FOR NECESSARY
REPAIR.
TRANSFER OF TAILGATE COMPONENTS PART TO NEW 120.00 50.00
TAILGATE.
TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN TO NEW TAILGATE. 150.00 100.00
PERFORM CHECKS ON REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING 80.00 50.00
SYSTEM.
REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT &/ OR TRANSFER OF REAR 200.00 100.00
REVERSE SENSORS AND RESET CONTROL UNIT.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 1,600.00 800.00
PORTION AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR PANEL.
PERFORM CHASSIS ALIGNMENTS. NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW & AFFECTED 120.00 60.00
PANELS.
4,430.00 2,040.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,776.08 6,384.32

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18000321/Brbe2-1
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Page No.:3 of 3

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,100.0j
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) 3

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18000321/Brbe2-1

Lom e

LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




